

From: PHILIP WILLIAMS

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 20, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0766-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Mr. Trevino

I have removed the 2000 KM radius form the application as this is a Fixed operation. This was a misunderstanding on my part. Please accept my apologies.

You have not provided a Necessary Bandwidths for the Emission Designators on each frequencies band.

I took a snapshot of the application showing the completed Necessary Bandwidths that I will attached as an exhibit. I must be missing something here as I see each frequency range with a completed Necessary Bandwidth. I am not sure what I am missing here , but if you would kindly point me in the right direction, I would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Philip Williams